Box 15456
Hobbs, New Mexico
October 15, 1948

Mr. R, R. Spurrier, Director
0il Conserwvation Ocniuion
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Deer Dick:

I am enclosing Form Cglos Well Record, on the George F. Livermore
L. S. Williams #1 Well, Caproesk Peol, S8ec. 3, T. 135, R. 31K.

How the Cooperative ! *z..lueiag Asegolation is riquuting permission
to plug this well. Do you have ng in your records showing
the transfer of ownership om th1s well? Mr. Denton said he had
mailed to Santa Fe a letter covering all the wells which they have
acquired. But, due to other statements made by him I doubt the
acouracy of thi: statmnt.

I anm &lso molosing oopy of‘ tho letter vhich Mr. Yarbrough wrote
Mr. Denton stating requirements in plugging a well, and the Form
C=102 which he submitted.

If you have this letter showing all the changes to Coop. Prod. Assn.
in the Caprock Pool would you mail me a copy of it at your conven-
jence.

Very truly yours,







Looperative Producing Association

Levelland, €exas

October 14, 1948

New lexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New lLiexico

-

Attention: Ir. Roy Yarbrough
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation we
have today received from George FP. Livermore, Inc.
the original and two completed coples of your Form
C-105 on their williams "E" Lease, Well ;71 located
in the NW of the SE/4 of Section 3, Township 13-S,
Range 31-E, Chaves County, New llexico. The exact
location of the well is in the center of the W

ten acres of the NW 40 acres of the SE 160 acres
of the above described sectilon.

This office recently reguested permission to plug
this hole and filed Form C~102, and you advised that
Form C-105 was not in your possession, therefore you
could not give us permission to plug the hole until
you had recelved the enclosed papers.

We would appreciate recelving your approval of our
plugcing request at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

CEEQPERﬁZ%yE PRODUCING ASSOCIATICHN

J. 0. Denton, Jr.

JOD: 1w
Enclosure
1 - (3 cys.)
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